

California Licensure Examination Reporting

In accordance with California State Assembly Bill 2086, El Camino College has identified the following undergraduate programs that lead to employment for which passage of a state licensing examination or state certification is required. Below you will find websites that provide additional information regarding the state licensure or state certification required for employment. Please note that not all websites include state licensure or certification passage rate information. Data will continue to be updated as California licensing and/or regulatory agencies make the data available electronically.

Administration of Justice

Certificate: Peace Officer Standards and Training Basic Certificate

Website: <http://www.post.ca.gov/peace-officer-certificates.aspx>

Air Conditioning

License: California Warm-Air Heating, Ventilating and Air-Conditioning Contractor

Website: <http://www.cslb.ca.gov/GeneralInformation/Library/LicensingClassifications/>

Air Conditioning and Refrigeration

License: Refrigeration Contractor

Website: <http://www.cslb.ca.gov/GeneralInformation/Library/LicensingClassifications/>

Architecture

License: Architecture License

Website: <http://www.cab.ca.gov/>

Automotive Brake/Suspension, Transmission/Drive Train Technician

License: Brake Adjuster License

Website: http://www.bar.ca.gov/02_IndustryActivities/01_GettingLicensed/index.html

Automotive Collision Repair/Painting

License: Repair Technician License

Website: http://www.bar.ca.gov/02_IndustryActivities/01_GettingLicensed/index.html

Automotive Collision Repair/Painting I

License: Repair Technician License

Website: http://www.bar.ca.gov/02_IndustryActivities/01_GettingLicensed/index.html

Automotive Collision Repair/Painting II

License: Repair Technician License

Website: http://www.bar.ca.gov/02_IndustryActivities/01_GettingLicensed/index.html

Automotive Technician I

License: Repair Technician License

Website: http://www.bar.ca.gov/02_IndustryActivities/01_GettingLicensed/index.html

Automotive Technician II

License: Repair Technician License

Website: http://www.bar.ca.gov/02_IndustryActivities/01_GettingLicensed/index.html

Automotive Technology

License: Repair Technician License

Website: http://www.bar.ca.gov/02_IndustryActivities/01_GettingLicensed/index.html

Automotive Tune-Up Technician

License: Basic Area Smog Check or Advanced Emission Smog Check Technician License

Website: http://www.bar.ca.gov/02_IndustryActivities/01_GettingLicensed/index.html

Cabinet and Fine Woodworking

License: Cabinet, Millwork, and Finish Carpentry Contractor

Website: <http://www.cslb.ca.gov/GeneralInformation/Library/LicensingClassifications/>

Childhood Education

Permit: California Child Development Permit

Website: <http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/>

Construction Technology

License: General Building Contractor

Website: <http://www.cslb.ca.gov/GeneralInformation/Library/LicensingClassifications/>

Cosmetology

License: Cosmetologist, Barber, Electrologist, Esthetician, or Manicurist License

Website: <http://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/>

Early Childhood Education

Permit: California Child Development Permit

Website: <http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/>

Early Intervention Assistant

Permit: California Child Development Permit

Website: <http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/>

Environmental Horticulture

Certificate: Qualified Applicators Certificate

Website: <http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/docs/license/qac.htm>

License: Qualified Applicators License

Website: <http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/docs/license/qal.htm>

Fire Academy

Certificate: California State Fire Marshal Certificate

Website: <http://osfm.fire.ca.gov/training/certification.php>

Fire and Emergency Technology

Certificate: California State Fire Marshal Certificate

Website: <http://osfm.fire.ca.gov/training/certification.php>

Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC)

License: California Warm-Air Heating, Ventilating and Air-Conditioning Contractor

Website: <http://www.cslb.ca.gov/GeneralInformation/Library/LicensingClassifications/>

Machine Tool Technology

License:

Website:

Mortgage Loan Brokerage

License: Mortgage Loan Originator

Website: http://www.corp.ca.gov/Laws/Residential_Mortgage/Default.asp

Nursing

License: Registered Nurse License

Website: <http://www.rn.ca.gov/schools/passrates.shtml>

Paramedical Technician

Certificate: Emergency Medical Technician Certificate

Website: www.emsa.ca.gov/meetings/2011/03-23-11/08A_NRresultsATTACH.pdf

Radiologic Technology

Certificate: Radiologic Technologist

Website: <http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/Pages/RadiologicHealthBranch.aspx>

Real Estate Appraisal

License: Real Estate License

Website: <http://www.orea.ca.gov/>

Real Estate Sales

License: Real Estate License

Website: <http://www.dre.ca.gov/>

Respiratory Care

License: Licensed Respiratory Care Practitioners

Website: <http://www.rcb.ca.gov/>

Special Education Assistant

Permit: California Child Development Permit

Website: <http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/>

Welding

License: California Welding Contractor

Website: <http://www.cslb.ca.gov/GeneralInformation/Library/LicensingClassifications/>

DRAFT